STATE
UNIVERSITY
SYSTEM

of FLORIDA

Board of Governors

AGENDA
Strategic Planning Committee
Live Oak Center, Ferrell Commons
University of Central Florida
Orlando, Florida
August 26, 2011
10:00 a.m. - 3:00 p.m.

Call to Order and Opening Remarks Governor Frank T. Martin, Chair

Approval, Committee Minutes Governor Martin
A. June6, 2011
B. June 23,2011

Organizing the State University System for Success: Governor Martin
Update on August 22, 2011 meeting of SUS Workgroup on
Board of Governors Regulations 8.002, 8.004, and 8.009

The Board of Governors’ Strategic Plan for the Governor Martin

State University System of Florida: 2012-2025

A. The Strategic Plan: Vision and Goals Board of Governors Staff

B. Strategic Actions for the Board of Governors: Committee Members
Immediate and Longer-Term Plans

Structuring the System to Increase Student Access Governor Martin
Chancellor Frank T. Brogan

Concluding Remarks and Adjournment Governor Martin




(This page intentionally left blank.)



STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF FLORIDA
BOARD OF GOVERNORS
Strategic Planning Committee
August 26, 2011

SUBJECTS: (1) Approval of Minutes from Strategic Planning Committee Meeting
Conference Call Held on June 6, 2011; (2) Approval of Minutes from
Strategic Planning Committee Meeting Held on June 23, 2011

PROPOSED COMMITTEE ACTION

(1) Approval of Minutes from Strategic Planning Committee Conference Call Held on
June 6, 2011; (2) Approval of Minutes from Meeting Held on June 23, 2011.

AUTHORITY FOR BOARD OF GOVERNORS ACTION

Section 7(d), Art. IX, Florida Constitution

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Committee members will review and consider for approval the minutes from the
Strategic Planning Committee conference call held on June 6, 2011.

Committee members will review and consider for approval the minutes from the
Strategic Planning Committee meeting held at the University of South Florida on June
23, 2011.

Supporting Documentation Included: Minutes: Strategic Planning Committee
Conference Call, June 6, 2011; Strategic
Planning Committee Meeting, June 23, 2011

Facilitators/Presenters: Governor Frank T. Martin



(This page intentionally left blank.)



MINUTES
STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF FLORIDA
BOARD OF GOVERNORS
STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE
BY TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA
JUNE 6, 2011

Mr. Martin convened the meeting of the Strategic Planning Committee of the
Board of Governors, by telephone conference call, at 9:00 a.m., in Tallahassee, June 6,
2011, with the following members present: Dean Colson, Pat Frost, Tico Perez, and Dr.
Rick Yost. Other Board members present were Dick Beard, Ann Duncan, and Gus
Stavros.

Mr. Martin said that Chair Parker had asked committees to conduct some of their
business by conference call prior to the June Board meeting to provide more time for
Board discussion of the university work plans. He said the call today would provide an
opportunity for thoughtful discussion of the strategic planning process and about the
structure of the System and the need for better coordination.

1. Approval of Minutes of Meeting held January 20, 2011

Mr. Stavros moved that the Committee approve the Minutes of the Meeting of
the Strategic Planning Committee held January 20, 2011, as presented. Dr. Yost
seconded the motion, and members of the Committee concurred.

Mr. Martin said that he and the Vice Chair of the Committee, John Rood, had met
in Tallahassee on April 19, 2011, to discuss the process for updating the Board’s
strategic plan and how best to use the time at the June meeting. He said the materials
included notes from that meeting, which did not need Committee approval.

2. State University System Strategic Plan

Mr. Martin said at the Board’s last meeting, members had looked at a range of
data that emphasized the magnitude of the challenge if Florida were to increase
significantly the educational attainment levels of its citizens. He noted that
Commissioner Smith had emphasized that a larger number of secondary students
would be graduating from high school well prepared and seeking to further their
education in the State University System. He said that over the next six to eight
months, the Committee would be focusing on ways to expand the System’s capacity to
help address these student access demands and economic development goals. He said
they would also produce an updated strategic plan, or a series of strategic planning



MINUTES: STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE JUNE 6, 2011

documents. He invited Dr. Minear to explain a proposed approach to the work on the
strategic plan.

Dr. Minear said the agenda included a draft outline for Phase 1 of the Strategic
Plan, which would describe the vision and overarching goals for the State University
System. She noted that the topics were similar to those in the current Strategic Plan.
She said the focus would be on degree attainment goals at both the undergraduate and
graduate levels that respond to changing student demand, increased competition, and
Florida’s demographic changes; degree, research and technology transfer goals that
addressed critical state needs and areas of strategic emphasis; an emphasis on quality
and relevance, as well as identifying select programs that could move to greater levels
of state, national and international preeminence. She said the Plan would also address
issues of community engagement and community partnerships.

She said that this document would not identify strategies, but would focus on the
high level goals. She said that moving forward, the Board would be looking at ways to
organize the System for success and the strategies and initiatives needed to realize the
vision and goals.

Chancellor Brogan said that he and Mr. Martin had talked about creating New
Florida strategy teams. He said the Board staff was not big enough to broker the work
for the size and scope of this System’s Strategic Plan. He said, however, that there were
so many talented people within the System who could work on the System’s Strategic
Plan. He said he wanted to assemble teams of people who could focus their expertise
on the stated goals. He said it made sense to use the many talents of the presidents, the
provosts, other vice presidents, faculty and staff to provide a System perspective on
issues such as alternative energy, health, space, the future of Florida, biotechnology,
technology transfer, biomedicine and so forth.

Dr. Minear explained one additional recommendation regarding the
coordination of academic programming. She said among the responsibilities of this
Board, as described in the Constitution, was “avoiding wasteful duplication of facilities
or programs.” She said the question had been raised as to whether the Board should
develop a five-year list of academic programs being considered by the universities. She
noted that the Board had not yet developed a process for the approval of institutional
strategic plans. She said that any program list would have to be flexible enough to
address new needs or opportunities. She said a proposal would need to be developed
for how such an academic program list would work.

Chancellor Brogan said it was important for the System to take a longer view
look at the types of academic programs being developed. He said this would give the
Board notice of new programs the universities were considering. He said a five-year
array would provide this longer view.



MINUTES: STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE JUNE 6, 2011

Ms. Duncan said she appreciated this approach. She inquired how such a five-
year approach would discourage universities from throwing everything on the list. Mr.
Martin said the Board had begun discussions in January about the System and how it
should look. He said this was an outline of what the process should look like. He said
in terms of the five-year focus, this would allow the Board to begin to capture what the
universities were planning and how this fit into System planning. He said for the
period, 2012 - 2025, the Board would be looking at population trends, growth, the state
economy, and the numbers of high school graduates moving into the State University
System. He said the Board needed a process which was nimble enough to address new
trends coming in off the planning cycle.

Mr. Martin said he viewed the Board as having been more reactionary in its early
years. He said he felt the Board was now maturing, and that it was time for the Board
to be more proactive. He said he expected this to be a fully collaborative process. He
said they also needed to consider public input. He inquired if members thought this
was the right direction for the process, and whether adjustments were needed.

Mr. Colson inquired about the timeline. Mr. Martin said he anticipated being
done by the end of the year. Mr. Colson also inquired about deliverables. Dr. Minear
said the first document was the goal document, which should be completed by year
end. She said they could begin the strategy development before having all the numbers
for the goals. She said that simultaneously, the strategy teams could begin working on
specific issues.

Mr. Colson said the document should include specific goals, not just broad
statements, e.g., the six universities with medical schools should be in the top 50, with
one university in the top 10, and one university in the top 25. He said that quality
mattered, and the Board should impose these types of goals on the universities. He said
he saw the Strategic Plan as providing “marching orders” to the universities, but not
prescribing how they achieved the goals. Chancellor Brogan agreed that the Plan
should contain specifics. He said the Strategic Plan was not meant to create a strategic
plan for every university, but a strategy for the System.

President Delaney said he viewed a strategic plan as setting a destination, but
that first it was necessary to determine where the Board wanted to go. He said the
universities had metrics comparing institutions within the University System and with
their peers, such as graduation rates. He said the university work plans should be
consistent with the Board’s overall vision. He said it should contain a combination of
specific and not-too-specific goals.

Dr. Minear suggested that the Plan might address topical area goals for the
System, such as number of baccalaureate degrees, number of graduate degrees, research

3



MINUTES: STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE JUNE 6, 2011

and commercialization goals. She said these could be aggregated at the high macro
level and the institutional plans should be aligned in a way to accomplish these goals.
Mr. Stavros noted that retention figures were also important.

Mr. Perez said the Plan should include tangible target goals. It was important to
set markers. He suggested that requests for new programs could be viewed against this
template.

President Delaney commented that to move the markers would require funds.
He said the Board should set some destinations, e.g., some expectation numbers for the
universities to address student retention. Dr. Yost said it was also important to look at
excellence, not goals where all the universities are deemed adequate.

Mr. Beard inquired about the strategic plan of the State Board of Education.
Chancellor Brogan said the State Board was in a transition period to new leadership.
He said he would sit down with them to discuss their strategic plan to try to align all
the education sectors. He said this was one of the continuing topics of discussion of the
Higher Education Coordinating Council to be sure that all were moving in the same
direction.

Mr. Martin concluded that the Strategic Plan should include specific markers as
to what the universities were to achieve.

3. Organizing the System for Success: Discussion of Proposed Regulations:
Amended Regulation 8.002, Continuing Education; New Regulation 8.004, Academic
Program Coordination; Amended Regulation 8.009, Educational Sites

Mr. Martin said the Board had recognized in its 2005-2013 Strategic Plan the need
to continue to study ways to create the optimum structure for the State University
System. He said the Board had engaged in several discussions about better organizing
and coordinating efforts within the System. He said the agenda included three
proposed regulations relevant to this effort. He said they were written to ensure better
communication and coordination within the System.

Mr. Stevens explained that the regulation on Continuing Education had existed
for many years as a rule of the Board of Regents. He said a group of staff and
university representatives had started working on the proposed new regulation about
three years earlier and had found the content of the proposed regulation was linked to
proposed regulations dealing with educational sites and service areas. He said the
proposed regulation defined continuing education as it now existed in the University
System. He said the regulation described how continuing education was administered
by the universities and included some reporting requirements.



MINUTES: STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE JUNE 6, 2011

Dr. McKee explained the regulation dealing with Academic Program
Coordination. She explained that there were three main components of the regulation.
She said the first section described the process currently underway for the annual
review of all academic degree program offerings, as well as university plans for the
addition or termination of any degree programs. She said this review would inform
both institutional and System level strategic planning. She noted that the Provosts were
currently engaged in this review.

Mr. Stevens said the second section dealt with ways to facilitate articulation and
coordination of academic program delivery across the System and the State. He said
the former Board rule articulated “service areas” for the universities. The proposed
regulation addressed the concept of proximity and designated economic development
regions, as developed by Enterprise Florida. He said the idea was to engage the
universities in both economic and community engagement. He said the idea to use
economic development regions came from ideas discussed by the Higher Education
Coordinating Council and the Council of 100 to align education and the business
sectors. He said the idea was not to prevent programs from being offered in other parts
of the state, but to identify who might already be engaged in a particular area.

Dr. McKee said the third section of the proposed regulation articulated the
process when universities sought to offer degree programs in an area of the state where
there were already universities, when they planned to create “a substantial physical
presence” in another university’s region. She said the process included discussions by
the university presidents, with resolution by the Chancellor or the Board if the
presidents were unable to resolve the matter. She said the proposed regulation
included a threshold definition for “substantial physical presence.”

Dr. McKee said the third regulation in the package defined various “educational
sites.” She said this had also been an old Board of Regents rule that was out-of-date.
She said the old rule provisions were confusing as to when universities should bring
proposals for developing certain sites to the Board for approval. She said they had
reviewed and fine-tuned the current classifications. She said they had eliminated a
classification for “centers.” She noted that the classifications were for reporting
purposes, to allow for a campus being called a “regional campus,” and reported to the
Board as a “branch campus.” She said these classifications have not caused a problem
with the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools,. She said the proposed
definitions were more detailed than SACS’ definitions in order to be useful for planning
decisions. She explained that the regulation also addressed the approval process,
including board of trustees approval and adoption of appropriate trustee regulations.

Dr. McKee said the proposed regulation also prescribed the approval process for
offering lower-level courses away from the main university campus. She said the



MINUTES: STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE JUNE 6, 2011

proposed regulation also outlined the elements to be addressed in proposals for
establishing new sites and included provisions for closing or re-classifying sites.

Mr. Martin said these regulations were part of the Board’s continuing discussions
about ways to create an optimum structure. He said it was important to clean up these
regulations that had not been addressed in a long time. He said they were proposed to
be in accord with the new direction for the System of greater collaboration and
coordination among the universities.

Chancellor Brogan commented that these regulations had been under discussion
for about two years. He said the philosophy in creating these regulations was to better
organize the System without trying to micro-manage it. He said there was nothing in
the regulations which would prevent universities from being innovative in other parts
of the state outside their home campuses. He said he understood that universities
would continue to grow and evolve, but that this growth and change should be
organized and include certain reporting mechanisms. He said the System had
undergone a decade-long process of devolution; these regulations were proposed to
better organize that process for the System as a whole.

Mr. Colson said he had heard many comments on the proposed regulations. He
said that distance learning was available on the Internet and on-line. He inquired about
the situation if a university wanted to offer a course on-line in Miami for a course equal
to one hour a week. Mr. Stevens pointed out the regulation on Academic Program
Coordination and the definition of “substantial physical presence.” He noted that there
was also a federal regulation requiring universities to seek state approval from any state
from which students were enrolled in an on-line course, if that state required such
approval. He said the regulation was written to provide an avenue for universities to
convene a class, do testing, and have orientation, without reaching the threshold of
“substantial physical presence.” He said the focus was more on the situation where a
university put down a permanent footprint. He noted that students were now enrolled
in far greater numbers of “blended” courses, combining various methods of instruction.

Chancellor Brogan said the regulations were not meant to micromanage the
System, but that it was also important that a university not have a negative effect on
another institution in the System.

Provost Glover said UF had great concerns about all these regulations. He said
they were a disservice to the state and to the universities. He said he had provided the
staff with a detailed analysis of each one of the regulations. He noted that IFAS
programs were in every county of the state and should continue to be recognized. He
said it was not in the state’s best interest that every time UF was invited by a company
to deliver a certificate program or a course, that UF should have to worry about
discussing this with a great number of people before it could act on the invitation. He

6



MINUTES: STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE JUNE 6, 2011

said he had offered alternate language and none of those suggestions had been
incorporated in the proposal before the Board.

Chancellor Brogan said that nothing in the proposed regulation would prevent
UF from responding to such an invitation. He said there was nothing in the regulation
that diffused UF’s mission; nothing in the regulation impinged on the university’s
capability to act. He said he strongly disagreed with Dr. Glover’s interpretation, noting
that there had been significant discussions about these regulations.

President Bense said that she agreed with the proposed regulations. She said
there needed to be a process. She said the universities should be meeting economic
opportunities in the state and there should be statewide organization of university
activities. She noted that with the offering of electrical engineering by UWF, UWF had
partnered with UF and this had strengthened the UWF offering. Chancellor Brogan
said the regulations prescribed opportunities for collaboration. He said he did not want
the universities to lose opportunities to address specific requests from business, and the
regulation created opportunities for that type of communication.

Mr. Martin said the intent for the regulations was to foster coordination and
collaboration. He said they were part of setting the framework for the dialogue.

Mr. Colson said that a block from his office in Coral Gables, Northwestern
University was offering weekend MBA programs. He said he would not want other
System universities coming in to areas where there were already SUS universities and
building facilities without some type of Board of Governors approval. He said he
would suggest working on the regulations to try to address some of UF’s concerns.

President Delaney said the state should have some role in decisions about the
locations for degree programs.

Chancellor Brogan said he viewed these regulations as a baseline of information.
He said the regulations were meant to start these important conversations, so decisions
about the location of degree programs were not done in a vacuum.

Mr. Colson said that he was concerned about offering undergraduate on-line
courses. He said he worried about the possibility of harming the regional universities.

Mr. Martin recommended that the regulations be moved forward for noticing.
He said once noticed, the regulation procedure provided time for continuing the
discussions through the summer. Mr. Colson so moved. Mr. Perez seconded the
motion, and members of the Committee concurred.



MINUTES: STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE JUNE 6, 2011

4. Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 10:30 a.m., June 6,
2011.

Frank T. Martin, Chair

Mary-Anne Bestebreurtje,
Corporate Secretary



MINUTES
STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF FLORIDA
BOARD OF GOVERNORS
STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE
TRADITIONS HALL
GIBBONS ALUMNI CENTER
TAMPA, FLORIDA
JUNE 23, 2011

Ms. Parker convened the meeting of the Strategic Planning Committee of the
Board of Governors at 9:40 a.m., in Traditions Hall, Gibbons Alumni Center, University
of South Florida, Tampa, June 23, 2011, with the following members present: Dean
Colson; Pat Frost; Tico Perez; and Dr. Rick Yost. Other Board members present were
Dick Beard; Ann Duncan; Charlie Edwards; Michael Long; Dr. Stanley Marshall; Gus
Stavros; John Temple; and Norman Tripp.

1. State University System Strategic Plan

Ms. Parker said the Committee had been discussing a number of topics to be
included in the Board’s Strategic Plan. She said it was critical to address issues of
System structure in order to organize the System for access and economic development
needs. She said the Committee had a lengthy conference call on June 6, 2011.

Dr. Minear said in March, the Committee had reviewed a range of data on
increasing the educational attainment of Florida’s citizens. She said the Commissioner
had advised the Board that the universities could expect more students coming to the
System who would be better prepared and who would be seeking further education.
Staff had continued to gather critical information. She reported that during the
conference call on June 6, the Committee had reviewed a draft outline of Phase 1,
“Vision and Overarching Goals,” included in the agenda materials at p.3. She said this
document was a high-level outline of the visioning and goals for the University System
in the 21st Century. She commented that the categories and topics were similar to those
in the Board'’s original Strategic Plan. She said the Board would continue to focus on
degree attainment, changing student demands, increasing competitiveness and
Florida’s changing demographics. She said the System would continue to emphasize
quality and excellence, and identify programs for pre-eminence at the state, national
and international level. She said that the universities would also have a focus on
community engagement and service. She said this framework captured the primary

areas to be addressed in the Strategic Plan. She said contextual information was still to
be added.

Dr. Minear explained that in this Phase 1 the document addressed overarching
high-level goals; strategies to address these goals were to be in a later document. She



MINUTES: STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE JUNE 23, 2011

said that if increasing the number of baccalaureate degrees were the big goal, then the
strategies might be improving retention and graduation rates. She noted that in the
discussions about organizing the University System and moving from vision and goals
to strategy development and implementation, the Chancellor had proposed convening
New Florida Strategy Teams to recommend particular strategies and initiatives. She
said that these teams would be asked to tackle critical need areas in the state. She said
the agenda included potential topics for these teams, e.g., energy, environment, public
health.

Dr. Minear said the Committee had also discussed the organization and
coordination of academic programming in the System. She inquired whether it would
make sense for the Board to develop a list of academic degree programs to avoid the
“wasteful duplication” of degree programs. She said such a list could include an array
of programs over a five-year cycle within a longer-term strategic plan. She said such a
list would be informed by institutional strategic and work plans. She said that if the
Board chose to adopt a master list of programs, it would be adjusted with the discussion
of annual work plans. She said the Board’s regulation requires the Board to identify the
criteria and the process for the review and approval of university strategic plans; this
was not yet done.

Ms. Parker inquired if there were any questions. Mr. Colson moved that the
Committee begin working with the strategic plan outline, as presented. Mr. Perez
seconded the motion.

Ms. Duncan inquired about the proposed five-year academic program list. She
said she was unsure how the Board would review programs that were not included on
the list. Dr. Minear said it would be akin to the use of the PECO project list. She
explained that it would be a master list for exploration of programs, but that if some
great opportunity arose for a university, the Board could revisit the list. She noted that
the Board now had an annual discussion of university work plans. Ms. Duncan said
she was concerned about a “lock-down” list.

Ms. Frost noted that life was too static for a five-year list. She said new
professions were constantly emerging. She suggested a one- to two-year program list.
Dr. Minear said that universities go through a planning process in the development of
new degree programs. She noted that they followed a timeline from the time of a
degree idea through board of trustees and, when needed, to Board of Governors
approval. She said it was often a lengthy process from the concept of a degree to
implementation.

Mr. Colson said he was interested in having one university in the System among
the nation’s top 10 schools, another university among the top 25, and others in the top
50. He said the Strategic Plan should be a short document. He commented that the six
universities with medical schools should be ranked among the top 100 schools. He said

2



MINUTES: STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE JUNE 23, 2011

the universities should have institutional strategic plans which feed into the overall
System goals to create the best State University System over the next 20 years. He said
the universities would have to be entrepreneurial. He said the universities should be
able to demonstrate how a degree program would help move them into the top 50.

Mr. Tripp said he was interested in what needed to be done immediately to reach
the top tier. He said he was not interested in watching the universities battle against
each other; he said the Board supported all the universities.

Ms. Parker inquired how long it would take to complete the plan. Dr. Minear
explained that there were overlapping timeframes for the high-level document, the
contextual elements and the development of the metrics for the System. She said she
hoped the overarching document would be completed by the end of December. She
differentiated between a strategic planning process and a written strategic plan. She
said she viewed the Phase I document as a visioning document. She noted that
addressing the issue of expanding System capacity was on a different timeline.

Ms. Frost said she wanted to move quickly. She said the universities knew their
goals. The Board might need a one-page outline describing where the System was
headed. Ms. Duncan said the outline was needed, but she was concerned about a five-
year degree approval list. She said she was unsure how the Board would manage such
a list.

Mr. Colson said the document should be short and concise. He said he knew the
Board needed a plan, but that it was difficult to articulate. He said he was interested to
see how the university strategic plans lined up with the Board’s plan. He noted that
spending money on job creation might not result in raising the universities in the
various ranking systems. He said this should be a two-page document rather than a 20-
page document.

Mr. Perez said that the plan should be a macro-document setting aspirational
goals for the System. He said the Board should work with the universities to see how
they would contribute to these System goals. Ms. Duncan suggested that the staff
review the plans of System peers, e.g., North Carolina, Michigan or California, and
measure the System against other systems.

Ms. Parker inquired about the work of the New Florida Strategy Teams. She said
these teams would address high level goals for the System and develop mini-plans as to
what it would take to move the metrics. Chancellor Brogan said the Board was
developing a Strategic Plan for the System aligning with the university plans in the
ways each would contribute to the overall System goals. He said the Board needed an
organized plan with all parts aligned. He said this discussion was about the things that
were important to be included in the Strategic Plan.



MINUTES: STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE JUNE 23, 2011

Mr. Tripp said a few specific things should be identified with targets and a
challenge to the universities to accomplish these targets. He said the Board needed to
set definite goals for the universities to achieve.

Mr. Beard said he envisioned a more practical document, e.g., how the System
should prepare to accommodate 38,000 more students in five years, and over 100,000
more students in 20 years. He said the Board needed to figure how to accommodate the
growth in numbers of students, in size and in quality. He said the Board should
develop a 20 year plan with overarching goals.

Ms. Duncan said it was important to reconcile the Board’s budgetary and
visionary goals. Ms. Parker said the Board had not “approved” or acquiesced with the
proposed university work plans. Mr. Perez suggested that there be another Committee
meeting to discuss the format document further. He moved that the Board table the
discussion. Mr. Beard seconded the motion, and members of the Committee concurred.

Chancellor Brogan said that he would continue to work with the leadership of
the Committee to create a proper template for the Strategic Plan. He said this would be
a lengthy process. Ms. Parker said it did not need to be a lengthy process.

President Bense spoke on behalf of the smaller universities. She said the Board
needed to be cognizant that not all the universities aspired to be in the top 50. Each
institution was meeting different needs; they were not all trying to be the same thing.
She said they were all playing on the same team, each with different roles. She noted
that some of the universities were on the cusp of national recognition, and she felt the
smaller institutions could assist them while still meeting their smaller school goals.

Ms. Parker said she would ask Mr. Martin and Mr. Rood to set a date for a
Committee meeting prior to the September Board meeting.

2. Organizing the System for Success; Discussion of Proposed Regulations

Ms. Parker said the Committee had begun discussions of several proposed Board
Regulations on the conference call held June 6, 2011. There had been a number of
differing opinions on the regulations. She said that through the Board’s Regulation
Development Procedure, the Board welcomed comments concerning the regulations
once they were officially noticed. The Board also had the opportunity to amend the
regulations further after the comment period. She said the three regulations on
Continuing Education, Academic Program Coordination, and Educational Sites
addressed related issues. She recommended that the Committee approve noticing these
regulations and continue to work with the universities on them until September.

Mr. Stevens explained proposed Board Regulation 8.002, Continuing Education.
He said this regulation came from an old Board of Regents rule that was first

4



MINUTES: STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE JUNE 23, 2011

promulgated in the 1970’s. He said it was not aligned with the current governance
structure for higher education and was too centralized and restrictive to meet the needs
of the state. He said a workgroup had been working on this regulation for some time.
He said they had reviewed regulations from other states. He said the regulation
redefined continuing education and clarified that college credit courses could not be in
competition with courses which were state-funded. He said the regulation included
reporting requirements and corrected inconsistencies with the new market rate
regulation. He said the old rule included geographic service areas that had now been
moved to the regulation on academic program coordination.

Mr. Stevens also reviewed paragraphs (1) and (2) of proposed Board Regulation
8.004, Academic Program Coordination. He explained that the regulation proposed to
establish economic development regions designating universities to work with
community partners to identify unmet higher education needs and student demand.
He said the regulation also established a process for universities to use when they
wished to go into other regions to meet identified needs. He said they had distributed a
new copy of the regulation which addressed the activities of the Florida Cooperative
Extension Service, which did not include academic degree programs, and recognized
the community partnerships of New College.

Dr. McKee reviewed paragraph (3) of proposed Board Regulation 8.004,
Academic Program Coordination, explaining the process to be used when one
university desired to offer a college-credit degree or certificate program, or substantial
parts of a program, that required a substantial physical presence in another university’s
region.

Dr. McKee also explained proposed Board Regulation 8.009, Educational Sites.
She explained that the basis for this regulation had also been a rule of the Board of
Regents and did not reflect the current governance structure and did not delineate a
planning and approval process for educational sites. She said there was confusion as to
the types of matters to be brought to this Board for approval. She said the regulation
established a new typology for system structure planning and data reporting; provided
a role for the boards of trustees; required Board approval prior to branch campuses
seeking separate accreditation; and provided flexibility for universities to offer lower-
level courses on branch campuses, while respecting the partnerships with institutions in
the Florida College System. She said the regulation also addressed international
programs and a process for closing branch campuses.

Ms. Parker said she would recommend proceeding to notice these regulations
while staff continued to work on them with the universities.

Chancellor Brogan explained these regulations and what they meant to
accomplish and what they did not do. He said the intent was not to hold universities
inside the defined “region.” He said there was no intent for the Board to serve as a

5



MINUTES: STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE JUNE 23, 2011

bureaucratic impediment nor to prevent universities from responding to program
requests. He said the intent was to promote conversations between the universities.

Mr. Beard said the regulations should address certain important topics, e.g., that
universities should not be building facilities in others” “backyards;” that there not be
impediments to research/ private sector access to the universities; and that learning
should be market-driven, that distance learning efforts were without borders.

Ms. Duncan inquired how these regulations applied to a certificate program
being offered as professional development at a temporary site, such as a hotel. Mr.
Stevens said they had no impact on such courses offered at a hotel or other temporary
rental site on a short-term basis.

Ms. Duncan inquired about the concept of a “lead” institution. Chancellor
Brogan explained that the idea was that if a university wanted to offer a degree
program in a place where there was already another publicly funded state university, at
a minimum, there should be some conversation between the two universities. He said
this did not address research facilities, but that as to basic baccalaureate programs there
should be dialogue and a process for resolution in the case of conflict.

Ms. Parker said that an institution would not make such a decision overnight.
She wondered if there were concerns about someone else taking a good idea if the
discussions occurred too early in the process. Chancellor Brogan said these discussions
should occur early in the process before the program was too big and involved too
many players. He said when the universities were exploring economic development
opportunities, the discussions should include University System considerations. He
said the Board could not organize the System on the basis of newspaper clippings.

Mr. Edwards said he understood the intent of the proposed regulations, and he
agreed with the intent. He said he also understood statewide roles for FAMU, UF and
FSU. He said he understood the concerns that had been expressed and that the issues
were complex. He suggested that staff continue to work with the universities in
crafting the regulations.

President Machen said there should be no problem endorsing the goals for the
System. He said the members’ rhetoric suggested they were supportive of the goals.
He said the problem was that the text of the proposed regulations did not match the
rhetoric. He said the Board was a long way from having regulations that met the
System’s goals. He said he had a problem with the process; the universities should not
have to “mail in” their comments. He said the participants should all be in a room for
discussion and dialogue. He did not believe the regulations were ready to be noticed.

Mr. Tripp commented that the universities, large and small, had legitimate
concerns. He said that President Saunders of FAU could have legitimate concerns if UF

6



MINUTES: STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE JUNE 23, 2011

came to Boca Raton; President Ammons could have concerns with FSU’s proposals. He
said the affected Presidents should have to talk. Ms. Parker added that the ultimate
responsibility for appropriate coordination rested with this Board.

President Machen agreed that the Board had the responsibility. He said the
questions were about the issues. President Barron said the Board needed to pay
attention to the strengths of the institutions. He said the concept of regional zones was
strange; it did not match the strengths of the universities. He said that university
proposals to build buildings or to enter long-term leases should be considered by this
Board, but that the Board should not be involved in decisions about continuing
education certificates.

Mr. Perez suggested that the Board address these regulations as it had addressed
the regulations on fee approval and market rate tuition and assemble a task group of
university representatives, Board members and staff.

President Saunders said this Board served as the decision-maker for the State
University System. She said she watched as state colleges invited universities as
partners or as local businessmen or local elected officials worked with alumni to bring
in university partners or as legislators introduced initiatives involving universities. She
said in all of these matters, there was nothing brought for the consideration of this
Board. She noted that co-located institutions were without a voice in the process. She
said that without a mechanism for decision-making, decisions were coming from
differing entities who had different views about the strategy direction for the SUS. She
commented on President Genshaft’s relationship with St. Petersburg College which was
akin to a “right of first refusal.”

Ms. Parker said that Mr. Martin and Mr. Rood should continue to work with the
other members of the Strategic Planning Committee on these regulations. She said she
would recommend that the Committee move forward with noticing these three
regulations and continue to work on their content. Mr. Hosseini inquired if proceeding
with the notice sent the wrong signal. Ms. Parker said she viewed notice as the real
avenue to move forward from the current starting point of the content now before the
Board.

Chancellor Brogan commented that the process allowed the staff to craft a
proposed regulation. Once the regulations are noticed, the comment period begins. He
noted that this did not bind anyone to the regulations, as currently drafted.

Mr. Hosseini moved that the Committee approve noticing proposed Board
Regulations 8.002, Continuing Education; 8.004, Academic Program Coordination; and
8.009, Educational Sites, as presented. Mr. Colson seconded the motion. He suggested
considering Mr. Beard’s basic principles. He said he was particularly concerned about



MINUTES: STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE JUNE 23, 2011

undergraduate programs; he said graduate programs were probably more difficult to
control.

Mr. Perez noted that there had been many concerns expressed about these
regulations, and he encouraged the task group to be inclusive in their work. He
suggested that if there were significant changes to the regulations, the Committee
should consider re-noticing the regulations in September. Ms. Parker concurred.

There was no further discussion, and the Strategic Planning Committee
concurred in the motion to notice the three proposed Board Regulations 8.002,
Continuing Education; 8.004, Academic Program Coordination; and 8.009, Educational
Sites, as presented, with Dr. Yost voting no.

Mr. Perez inquired about the membership of the task group. Ms. Parker said it
was her intent that the members of the Strategic Planning Committee would serve as
the task group. She said she would also ask some university staff to work with the
Committee.

President Saunders requested that as the discussions of these regulations
continued, that as a matter of courtesy, universities contemplating moving into other

parts of the state inform the universities already located there.

3. Dentistry and Dental Education

Ms. Parker said that two schools, UCF and FAMU, had expressed an interest in
new dental schools; UF, which has the state’s only dental school, had expressed an
interest in expanding its dental school. She said that several months ago, Dr. LeMon
had written a White Paper on Dental Education.

Dr. LeMon said that staff had begun working on the issue of dental education 18
months ago. He said the Chancellor had met with the Florida Department of Health
and with the Surgeon General, as well as with representatives of the Florida Dental
Association and the Florida Agency for Health Care Administration, to discuss the
challenges of providing dental care. He said there were three relevant reports: the
Board’s White Paper, the Florida Department of Health Dental Workforce Survey, and
the 2009 Department of Health report which had included key recommendations in
meeting the state’s dental health care challenges.

Dr. LeMon said that dental education was one of higher education’s most costly
endeavors. He noted that Lake Erie College of Medicine was about to open a new
dental school in which $52 million would be invested. He said that the UF Dental
School had a $60 million budget.



MINUTES: STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE JUNE 23, 2011

Dr. LeMon commented that there were over 11,000 dentists in Florida with active
licenses, and Florida ranked fourth nationally in the number of dentists. He said that
according to the Workforce Survey, about 77 percent of dentists in Florida were
between the ages of 20 and 59 and about 74 percent were in a general practice. He said
the survey indicated that almost all dentists were accepting new patients and that 92
percent of them practiced 11 to 12 months a year. He reported that the projections
showed that additions to the workforce outpaced retirements over the next 40 years.
He added that this projection did not take into account the new Lake Erie College of
Medicine School of Dentistry which would open in 2012 and graduate 100 additional
dentists per year. He said the survey showed that only three percent of dentists were
African-American.

Dr. LeMon said the challenge was to determine how Florida could provide
dental services to the most needy in the context of geographical access and Medicaid
challenges. He showed a chart of Florida with number of resident to number of dentists
in each county. He said Florida had a bad track record in providing dental care to the
Medicaid eligible population. He said Florida had enough dentists, but these dentists
were not living and practicing in geographical areas of underserved need and/or they
were not providing services to the underserved irrespective of where they lived. He
said dentists were not serving Medicaid patients because of the reimbursement rates.
He said that of the 11,000 dentists in Florida, 1500 were enrolled Medicaid providers
and 1200 were active Medicaid providers.

Dr. LeMon identified a number of options to address the dental care challenges.
These include: addressing Medicaid challenges; revising Florida’s dental licensing
process; creating feeder programs to address ethnic under-representation; providing
incentives to dentists to practice in rural and underserved communities; and creating
loan-forgiveness programs for dental students.

Ms. Parker recognized Ms. Amy Cober from the Florida Department of Health.
Ms. Cober explained the clinical dental services provided by county health departments
throughout Florida. She said they provided more than preventive services, and
enumerated the patient services for FY 2009-10. She commented that key to improving
oral health care was water fluoridation and dental care. She noted that there were
different workforce solutions to solve the problems related to access for disadvantaged
groups.

Ms. Cober said the workforce discussions and recommendations had been made
in 2009. She said the Ad Hoc Committee had made some general observations that
education and prevention were essential and that community-based oral health
preventative services should be expanded. To address the training of providers, they
had recommended providing dental school extern or residency opportunities in safety
net programs and establishing short-term training programs in pediatric dentistry. The
Committee had also recommended legal/ policy approaches to expand workforce or

9



MINUTES: STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE JUNE 23, 2011

services by expanding the duties and reducing the supervision levels for allied dental
providers who practiced in certain settings or provided dental services for certain
populations. She said they had also discussed recruitment/ incentives to attract
providers to public health dental positions. The Committee had recommended
examining the compensation and improving the work environment for state-employed
county health department dental providers; funding the loan forgiveness program, re-
establishing the Florida State Health Service Corps and increasing the utilization of the
National Health Service Corps; strengthening the local, regional and statewide
coordinated volunteer workforce; and providing technical assistance to communities
wishing to recruit dental providers through the construction and equipping of dental
office space in exchange for provision of dental services in their community.

Ms. Cober said the Workgroup had made a number of goal recommendations: to
increase education and preventive efforts; to improve data collection; to increase
provider participation in the Medicaid program; to increase utilization of allied dental
staff; to integrate oral health education and prevention into general health and medical
programs; to increase training opportunities for providers; to improve the state oral
health infrastructure; and to increase efforts to recruit practitioners to provide care to
disadvantaged populations.

Ms. Parker welcomed Dr. Teresa Dolan, Professor and Dean, UF College of
Dentistry. She said that Dr. Dolan had been Dean since 2002 and a member of the
faculty since 1989. Dr. Dolan said the College was co-located with the Health Science
Center. She said the College had been authorized by the Legislature in 1957, but funds
for construction had not been allocated until 1968. She said the College had received
$19.7 million from NIH. She said the state had appropriated $13 million, and that was
the only state investment in the College of Dentistry.

Dr. Dolan said that by the mid-1970s, financing for dentistry shifted to the states
and schools closed because of the costs. Nova Southeastern added a school of dentistry
in 1997; it was the first new dental school in the country in 20 years. She said there had
been fluctuations in the number of applicants to dental schools, with the number of
applications having peaked in 1975. She noted that dental students graduated with
debt ranging from $85,000 to $154,000 in the most recent graduating class. She said
with tuition increasing ten to 15 percent a year, students’ debt load was also increasing.
At UF, resident students paid $35,000 a year for tuition; out-of-state students paid
$60,000 a year.

Dr. Dolan said that the UF College of Dentistry offered 16 degrees and certificate
programs. She said the College had a strong commitment to serve the underserved
population and operated clinics at various locations throughout the state. She said they
had ten partner organizations where students were sent for clinical rotations. She said
the UF College of Dentistry was also interested in expansion.

10
20



MINUTES: STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE JUNE 23, 2011

Ms. Parker thanked all the presenters. She said she felt it was valuable for the
members of the Committee to understand the general state of dentistry in Florida and to
hear from Board staff, from the Department of Health and from UF. Ms. Parker asked
the universities who were interested in proposing new programs, and UF was
interested in expanding its dental program, to prepare presentations to be considered at
the September 2011 Board meeting for consideration for action at the November Board
meeting.

Ms. Duncan inquired about the process. Ms. Parker said the Board would
consider whether there was a need to educate more dentists in Florida. She said that
the universities should submit their proposals which should include an analysis of need
and demand.

4. Status, SUS Strategic Plan

Dr. Minear said the next steps for the Strategic Plan was to focus on best ways to
expand capacity and explore the role of e-learning. She said the Committee needed to
determine how to create the optimum structure for the University System and the
location of university campuses. She said the Board needed to establish the criteria or
policies for locating branches, adding new sites or consolidating sites. She said the goal
was to have the recommendations regarding future growth to the Higher Education
Coordinating Council by December. She said part of the discussion included whether
the state colleges should become a part of the System.

Chancellor Brogan said they were looking around the country to see how other
states were organizing higher education. He said the Board needed regulations in place
to establish how the System would grow and change. He said without such regulations
or such structure, the Board was making it up as it happened. He said the Board
needed to look at the current System and craft an organized approach. He said the
Board needed to know how it wanted growth in the System to occur, in an organized
way.

Mr. Colson agreed that the Board needed a process in place for how the System
should expand.

Dr. Marshall said he was interested in the activities of the Higher Education
Coordinating Council. Chancellor Brogan said the HECC served as an advisory board
to the various delivery systems. He said the intent was for the HECC to articulate
between the delivery systems which tended to operate in silos. He said the Council was
working with the Agency for Workforce Innovation to look at the workforce needs of
the state. He said they were getting information about existing and emerging industries
to know the programmatic needs of the future. He said the Council was also about to
complete an on-line inventory of all programs, public and private, offered in Florida’s
post-secondary institutions.

11
21



MINUTES: STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE JUNE 23, 2011

Chancellor Brogan reported that the last meeting of the Council had been at St.
Petersburg College where they had learned about the program alignment on that
campus. He said the Council was interested in how to organize academic programs
logistically by delivery system. He said they hoped to have some general ideas by
December if there were alterations needed to the delivery systems to ensure greater
access to higher education in the future. He commented that HECC was an advisory
body, not a governing body.

Chancellor Brogan noted that many students were transferring from the state
colleges to the universities. HECC was looking at the integration of programs to serve
the needs of Florida students. He added that Chair Parker had attended the meeting in
St. Petersburg.

Ms. Duncan said she hoped that as the System grew, the Board would be
considering more than just meeting the demand. She said the Board should also be
studying whether it was or was not cheaper to grow larger.

Mr. Beard inquired about the authority to start another university. Chancellor
Brogan said that this Board could make that recommendation and the request for the
funding, but the Legislature would decide whether it would support that request. He
said the current universities could expand with requests for the necessary funding to
the Legislature.

Ms. Parker said the Board would like to see is a process for accomplishing
growth, whether there were regulations in place or not. She said these discussions

needed to continue.

5. Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 1:35 p. m., June 23,
2011.

Frank T. Martin, Chair

Mary-Anne Bestebreurtje,
Corporate Secretary

12
22



STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF FLORIDA
BOARD OF GOVERNORS
Strategic Planning Committee
August 26, 2011

SUBJECT: Organizing the State University System for Success: Update on August 22,
2011 meeting of SUS Workgroup on Board of Governors Regulations 8.002,
8.004, and 8.009

PROPOSED COMMITTEE ACTION

For Information Only.

AUTHORITY FOR BOARD OF GOVERNORS ACTION

Section 7(d), Art. IX, Florida Constitution

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

At the June 2011 Board of Governors meeting, Chair Parker created a Workgroup
consisting of three Board members and four university representatives to address
concerns related to three proposed regulations that were noticed at the meeting: 8.002 -
Continuing Education, 8.004 - Academic Program Coordination, and 8.009 -
Educational Sites.

The Workgroup is scheduled to meet in Tallahassee on Monday, August 22. Governor
Frank Martin will update the Committee on the Workgroup’s discussions.

Supporting Documentation Included: NA

Facilitators/Presenters: Governor Frank T. Martin
Chancellor Frank T. Brogan

23



(This page intentionally left blank.)

24



STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF FLORIDA
BOARD OF GOVERNORS
Strategic Planning Committee
August 26, 2011

SUBJECT: The Board of Governors’ Strategic Plan for the State University System:
2012- 2025

PROPOSED COMMITTEE ACTION

(A) Recommend to the Full Board of Governors a Table of Contents for the Board of
Governors’ Strategic Plan for the State University System: 2012-2025; and

(B) Recommend Immediate and Longer-Term Strategic Actions for the Board of
Governors.

AUTHORITY FOR BOARD OF GOVERNORS ACTION

Section 7(d), Art. IX, Florida Constitution

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Members of the Strategic Planning Committee will continue their discussions to further
clarify strategic priorities for the State University System and to identify vision and
goals information to include in a written plan. Members will consider recommending
to the full Board of Governors a proposed Table of Contents for the Board of Governors’
Strategic Plan for the State University System: 2012-2025.

At their June meeting, Committee members indicated a desire to also identify actions
the Board itself needs to take to move the System forward on identified strategic goals.
Therefore, even as a written plan is being finalized, members will begin to consider
implementation strategies and initiatives. At this meeting, they will discuss which
issues to address first and make recommendations as to how best to organize Board and
System efforts in the coming months.

Supporting Documentation Included: (1) Draft Table of Contents for the Board of
Gowvernors’ Strategic Plan for the State
University System: 2012-2025
(2) Draft Outline of SUS Goals for Discussion

Facilitators/Presenters: Governor Frank T. Martin
Board of Governors Staff

25



(This page intentionally left blank.)

26



[Draft TOC - August 18, 2011]

The Board of Governors’ Strategic Plan for the
State University System of Florida: 2012 - 2025

Table of Contents

Introduction

Mission of the State University System in the 215t Century
2025 Vision for the State University System

Guiding Principles

2025 Goals for the State University System

¢ Preeminence (Excellence and Reputation)
0 Teaching and Learning (Undergraduate, Graduate, & Professional Education)
0 Scholarship, Research, and Innovation
0 Community Engagement

e Competitiveness (Productivity and Efficiency)
0 Teaching and Learning (Undergraduate, Graduate, & Professional Education)
0 Scholarship, Research, and Innovation
0 Community Engagement

e Strategic Priorities for a New Florida Knowledge Economy
0 Teaching and Learning (Undergraduate, Graduate, & Professional Education)
0 Scholarship, Research, and Innovation
0 Community Engagement
2025 Profile of the State University System: Key Metrics on Which to Monitor Progress

Strategic Actions for the Board of Governors

Concluding Comments

27



(This page intentionally left blank.)

28



FOR DISCUSSION ONLY

State University System of Florida Strategic Plan: 2012 - 2025

STATE UNIVERSITY PREEMINENCE COMPETITIVENESS (Fifggjiigfr;ilgigf; .
SYSTEM GOALS (Excellence and Reputation) (Productivity and Efficiency) g
Economy)
TEACHING AND
LEARNING .. )
(UNDERGRADUATE, | Strengthen Academic Quality Maximize Resource Utilization to Increa.se Number of Degrees
. Increase the Number of Degrees | Awarded in STEM and Other Areas
GRADUATE, AND and Reputation Awarded of Strategic Emphasis
PROFESSIONAL gic =mp
EDUCATION)
Maximize Resource Utilization to Increase Amount of Research and
Strengthen the Quality and Commercialization Activity and
SCHOLARSHIP, ) ) Increase Research and ..
Reputation of Scholarship, . 1e e . . Related External Funding in STEM
RESEARCH, ARG Research, and Innovation Commercialization Activity and and Other Areas of Strategic
INNOVATION \ Related External Funding : &
Emphasis
. .. e e Increase Community Engagement
COMMUNITY Strengthen the Quality and |Maximize Resource Utilization to Activities That Respond to Critical

ENGAGEMENT

Recognition of Commitment to
Community Engagement

Increase Levels of
Community Engagement

Needs and Opportunities in
Areas of Strategic Emphasis

29




FOR DISCUSSION ONLY

State University System of Florida Strategic Plan: 2012 - 2025

STATE UNIVERSITY PREEMINENCE COMPETITIVENESS STRATEGIC PRIORITIES
SYSTEM GOALS (Excellence and Reputation) (Productivity and Efficiency) (For a New Florida Knowledge Economy)
Strengthen Academic Quality Maximize Resource Utilization to Increase Number of Degrees Awarded
TE?EE&E?N%ND and Reputation Increase the Number of Degrees Awarded in STEM and Other Areas of Strategic Emphasis
(UNDERGRADUATE, | Improve the quality and relevance of all Increase access and degree completion for I .
GRADUATE, AND academic programs, and grow the number of | students, including students from irr:ifj;?ﬂs;ll\l/[dgg dascziils j’flifiizzzSolfns’iz%;e?cpertigf:sliss
PROFESSIONAL institutions and academic programs with traditionally underrepresented groups, . , 5IC eimphe
ional. and/or i onal d ferrine f h d that respond to existing, evolving, and emerging critical
EDUCATION) state, national, and/or internationa students transferring from other sectors, an ..
. . needs and opportunities.
preeminence. returning adult students.
Maximize Resource Utilization to Increase Amount of Research
Strengthen the Quality and Reputation S & and Commercialization Activity and
. . Increase Research and Commercialization ..
of Scholarship, Research, and Innovation .. ] Related External Funding in STEM and
Activity and Related External Funding : .
Other Areas of Strategic Emphasis
SCHOLARSHIP, Improve the quality and impact of Increase the competitiveness of the System by | Increase faculty and student involvement in meaningful
RESEARCH, AND scholarshi researZh and commercialization attracting more external research funding. scholarship, research, and commercialization activities
INNOVATION Activitios Er'l d erow tine number of related to STEM and other areas of strategic emphasis.
facult /clie art%nents /centers and Promote successful innovation through
institli:cionspreco nized for their scholarshi partnerships with business and industry Increase the competitiveness of the System in attracting
research. and Co;gnmercialization en deavorls)’ resulting in increased technology transfer and| external research funding and in licensing revenue
’ ' commercialization . related to STEM and other areas of strategic emphasis.
Strengthen the Quality and Recognition Maximize Resource Utilization to Increase Community Engagement Activities That
of Comi;ni tment to Comtr};mni En ga ement Increase Levels of Respond to Critical Needs and Opportunities in
ty Engag Community Engagement Areas of Strategic Emphasis
Increase community engagement as an
E?\I%l\gl\(;lgl\lj:ELYT Improve the quality and relevance of integral part of the institutional culture.

community engagement activities, and grow
the number of institutions recognized for
their commitment to community
engagement.

Increase university contributions to the
development of communities in such areas as
governance, culture, recreation, health care,
and schools.

Increase faculty and student involvement in community
engagement activities related to existing, evolving, and
emerging critical needs and opportunities.

30




STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OF FLORIDA
BOARD OF GOVERNORS
Strategic Planning Committee
August 26, 2011

SUBJECT: Structuring the System to Increase Student Access

PROPOSED COMMITTEE ACTION

For Information Only.

AUTHORITY FOR BOARD OF GOVERNORS ACTION

Section 7(d), Art. IX, Florida Constitution

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Governor Frank T. Martin and Chancellor Frank T. Brogan will provide a brief update
on discussions regarding how best to structure the State University System to increase
capacity to address the student access and economic development needs of the State.

Supporting Documentation Included: NA

Facilitators/Presenters: Governor Frank T. Martin
Chancellor Frank T. Brogan

31



	Agenda
	Agenda Item for Committee Action, Approval of Minutes

	Minutes, June 6, 2011

	Minutes, June 23, 2011
	Agenda Item for Committee Information, Organizing for Success
	Agenda Item for Committee Action, Strategic Plan
	Strategic Plan Table of Contents, Draft
	Strategic Plan Matrix, Draft
	Strategic Plan Goals, Draft
	Agenda Item for Committee Information, Increase Access



